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‘Eva ta&idL otny mvevpatiks kKAnpovopLd
Twv povay ¢ lepag Mntpomodews HAelag

DECLARING

THE GLORY OF GOD

A journey to the spiritual heritage
of the monasteries of the Holy Metropolis of Ilia







>XOAAZATE KAITNQTE OTI EI'Q) EIMI O ©@EOZ-
YYOQOOHXOMAI EN TOIX EONEXIN, YYQOH>XOMAI EN THII'HI
Yalyoi / Psalms, 45:11

‘Hovxaote kai pdbete 61 éy eipar 6 dGAndivog Oeog.
Qd §0tacbd 8¢ xai petad T@v AN wv ¢0vav, 04 peyalvvl® eig ANy THV oikovpévny.

Be still, and know that I am God:
I will be exalted among the nations, I will be exalted in the earth.
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HOLY MONASTERIES AND HOLY SACRIFICATION
The attendance of the Pilgrims

is Spiritual and Mental

DEAR READERS,
The booklet you are holding in

your hands is a concise history of the Holy
Monasteries and Holy Shrines of the Holy
Metropolis, which helps greatly in inform-
ing our Monasteries.

As you know, around the cities of Pyrgos
and Amalias there are many monasteries and
hermitages, which have pilgrims throughout
the year.

The pilgrims’ attendance at the Monas-
teries is Spiritual and Psychic. That is, there
the pilgrims find what their soul seeks,
peace, tranquility, serenity for prayer with
mental upliftment, to place their concerns
and worries in God through people who
serve the concept of the Divine, the higher,
the Spiritual. They consider the Monastery
a quiet harbor to rest safely and receive mes-
sages of life from those who dwell therein.

The Monasteries that have been spiritual
hospitals throughout the history of mankind,
such as the Monasteries of Mount Athos,

have indeed written history; the Monaster-
ies of our Region continue to write the same
history.

I would like to take this opportunity to
thank Mr. Joannis Rigas and his chosen col-
laborators who gathered the material, both
historical and photographic, and made the
effort and sacrifice to present a whole.

I thank them most sincerely and may
God reward them richly for this contribu-
tion to the people of Ilia.

I hope that this issue will be a salvation
to every soul who will study it and pay a vis-
it to them.

May God be with us all.

&
aulare
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METROPOLITAN ATHANASIOS
OF ILIA



IEPEY MONEZ KAI IEPA TPOXKYNHMATA
‘H wpooédevoig T@v Ilpookvvnyt@v
givan Ivevpatikn kai Yoxikn

>/ TAITHTOIMOY ANAI'NQZXTEZ,

T6 avd xeipag oag BifAapaxt ei-

vau pia ovvonTiky] iotopia T@v Tepav

Movav kai Tep@v Ipookvynudtwv tig Tepag

Mntpomdews, wov Bonddaet Td péyiota yid
TNV TANpoPOp1oN TV Movdy pag.

‘Onwg yvwpilete népiE t@v IToNewv TTop-
You kai Apahiadog vmapyxovy moMég Movég
kai ‘Hovyaothpa, té omoia xovv ka@B8Anv tiv
diapketa Tod Erovg mpookvvrtég. To BifAapdit
avtd Bd Tovg lvan Xprioto Y1d V& TANpOPOpY)-
Bodv v Totopia kai Spaon T@v Tepv Movav
kot ITpookuvnudtwy ot StaPa t@v aiwvwy.

‘H mpocédevotg tov Ipookvvnt@v eig td
Movaothpta eivar TTvevpatiks) kai Yoyn.
AnAadn) ékel of TpookvYNTEG eDpiokovy ADTO
7ob avalnta 1) Yuxh Tovs, TAY YaARvny, THv
fpepiav, TNV YaAGvNy Y& Tpooevyy) ué Joxt-
K1} dvdtaon, va évamoBéon Tovg mpoPAnuati-
opovg Tov Kai Tig dvnovyieg Tov oToV Oedv
dtd TV avOpwmwv 00 VTN pETODY THY EVvola
T0D Ogiov, T0D avwtepov, Tod ITvevpatikod.
Oewpodv 10 Movaotipt Apéva fjovxo Yid va
dxovpmion pé dopadeta kai va mapn prvopa-
T {wijg dmd Tovg kaTokovVTAS £l ADTA.

Ta Movaothpla o0 aretélecay 016 did-
Ba tiig Totopiag thg avBpwmdTNTAG TVELUA-
Tikd Noookopeia 6nwg Y. @ Movaotypla
T0D Ayiov ‘Opovg &ovv ypdyn dvtws ToTo-
pia. T 8w Totopia ovvexilovy va ypdgovy
kai ta Movaotipia tig Ileproxiis pag.

Oé\w amavthv TAY Béon va edXaploTow
v k. Twavyny Phya pé tovg éklextodg Tov

OUVEPYATEG TIOV CUYKEVTPWOAY TO DAIKS, i0TO-
pkod Kai puwtoypagd, mov katépadav koémo
kai Bvoia y1d vé Tapovotdoovy éva ohvolov.

Tovg evxapiotd Eykapdia kai 6 Oeog vd
Tobg dvtapeiyr TAovalomdpoya YLavTHY THY
npoo@opd otov HAetakov Aadv.

Edyopat 16 tevyog adtd v dmofi) owth-
ptov yia v kabe Yvxn, mod 0 6 peletron
kai 0d mpaypatomoon émiokeyty gig AdTd.

‘O Osog £l petd TAVTWY NUOV.

lﬂﬁ%[%t
aulate
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MONEZX THX IEPAY MHTPOIIOAEQY HAEIAY
Evtunwolakol Tpoopiopoi

Yia X1ALddeg o TOUg

A MONAXTHPIA ¢ HAclag amo-

TENOVY  £EXWPLOTOVG  TTPOOPLORODS,

OOV 0 EMOKENTNG £XEL THV EVKAL-
pia va cvvavtrcel pia avobevty) TAevpd THg
OpBodotiag, ot ovvlvaoud pe Tig WSaitepov
Puakov kdMovg TepLoxég Tov PpiokovTal.

Katavogn, agooiwon kat oty cvvBétovy
éva povadikd 0dolTopIkd, TOV TPOTPEPEL
povadiky) ovykiviot, atovg avlpwmovg wov
Ta EMOKETTOVTAL ATO THV dkpt) THG EAGSag,
aA\d kot Ta TépaTaL TOV KOTHOV!

Avapeoa oTIg HovEG TTOV £XOVV TTPOENEVTH|
amd To pakpvo TapeAdov kat et To TAEioTOV
avikovv oty Iepd Mntpomoly HAelag, iva
n LM. Ayiag EXeovoag oe amdotaon Aiywv
xAtopétpwv amd to BapBodopd, n) povr) Opa-
Yromndpatog oty Apaddda, 1 emBAnTIKY
kat evrvnwotaky povi) Kpepaotis (pwt.), To
ovopaoto povaotiipt s Havayiag tne Opa-
Yrapiag, 1 povr) Xka@ididg wov PpickeTat
oe amdotact) 10 YAp. amé tov ITopyo, 1) povn
¢ Ilavayiag Xpvoonnyng oe vyog 1.150
UETPWY, 1) LOTOPIKY Kal AKOVOTH HOVH TwY
Blaxepvwy oty Kovy k.a.

Suvapa pe THY povadiky) apxITEKTOVIKY) 0V
eival KTIOpEVA, Ta povaoTthpla TephapPavovy
KAl EVTUTWOLAKEG TOXOYPAPIES Kat EIKOVOYpaL-
Pieg, ald kar TOMoUG akopn Onoavpovs, 6mwg
lepd oKeDY), augla, Aenavobikes, oToAég, OTAa,
EIKOVEG, VOUIoUATA, TTOV KUPLOAEKTIKA AQryOUV
éxBapPoug Tovg Xthadeg emokémTes.

Tavtoxpova pe Tig Iepég Movég o mioTdg
éxeL v evkatpia va Oavpdoel amd kovtd
Iepovg Naodg mov evtvnwotdfovv pe Tty

APYITEKTOVIKY) MG Katl TO AmapaptIo kAMog
tovg, 6mwg 1 Ilavayia KaBolkrg Taotod-
vne, N Ayia Zogia Avdpapidag kat o LN. Ayi-

ov NikoAdov ITopyov, kabwg emiong ot woA-
Ad axopn Opnokevtikd pvnpeia tng HAeiag.



MONASTERIES OF THE HOLY METROPOLIS OF ILIA
Impressive destinations

for thousands of believers

HE MONASTERIES of Ilia are
special destinations, where the vis-

itor has the opportunity to encoun-
ter an unadulterated side of Orthodoxy,
combined with the areas of particular nat-

ural beauty where they are located. Enthu-
siasm, dedication and loyalty make up a
unique one trekking, which offers a unique
thrill, to people who visit them from every
side of Greece itself, as well as from the ends
of the world!

Among the monasteries that have ori-
gins from far away in the past and mainly
belong to the Holy Metropolis of Ilias are
the Monastery of Agia Eleousa at a distance
of a few kilometers from Bartholomew, the
monastery of Frankopidima in Amaliada,
the imposing and impressive monastery
of Kremastis (pic.), the famous monastery
of Panagia Fragavillas, the Skafidia mon-
astery located in the distance 10 km from
Pyrgos, the monastery of Panagia Chryso-
pigi in a height of 1,150 meters, the histor-
ic and famous monastery of Vlachernon in

‘ Kyllini etc.

Along with their unique architecture, the
monasteries also include impressive fres-

§ coes and icons, but also many more trea-

sures, such as shrines vessels, vestments, rel-
iquaries, uniforms, weapons, icons, coins,
that literally dazzle thousands of visitors.
At the same time along with the Holy
Monasteries, the believer has the opportu-

* nity to admire up close the Holy Temples

that impress with their architecture butalso
their unparalleled beauty, such as Panagia
Katholikis Gastounis, Agia Sophia Andrav-
idas and Agios Nikolaos Pyrgos, as well as
many more religious monuments of Ilia.




IEPA MONH ITANATIAS BAAXEPNAY
MeAapmpa deiypata
E0WTEPIKNG KAMIEPYELAG KL TOALTIOUOD

TON OIKIZMO tng Kétw ITava-

Yés kar 2,5 yAp. amd v KvuMw

oe v\opetpo 80 pétpwv Ppioketat To
toToptkd yvvaikeio povaotipt g Iavayiag
¢ BAayépvag, To omoio Hpe To dvopa Tov
am6 Ty ovopaoth) Iavayia Twv Bhayepvav
¢ Kwvotavtivodmodns.

H povi eivon wodd maid pe peyddn wotopt-
ki Tapadoat). To 1978 atov xwpo TG povrig
nuovpynOnke ynpokopeio kat oikog evyn-
plag Yl TIg ATOPEG Kat VIEPHAIKES YVVAiKES
NG TEPLOXNG.

H povi} 18p00nke pdMov ptv tov 9o awdva.
To xaBolkd T eivan alepwpévo oo I'evéoto

™5 Yrepayiag Oeotdkov Kat eoptalet oTig 8
YentepBpiov 6mov yivetar peydAo mavnydpt.
To kaBoAkd 0 povig xapaktnpiletat wg éva
amd Ta wpatotepa Tov 130v awwva. Emiong,
Sraféter Bavpaoieg Toryoypagies, oL meploodTe-
pEg XpovoroyovvTal oTa péca Tov 18ov atdva.

H Mov#} avti}, v omoia 0 William Gell
avagépet wg Monastery Blakeriana, éAafe to
ovopa BAayépva oe avapvnon g Movig twv
Blaxepvwv oty Kwvotavtivodmodn. Mvy-
povevetal 8 avth oto éupetpo €pyo Avdy
vonTd Tov Aoyiov amd v Zkomelo Tov IH'
awwva Kwvotavtivov Kaioapeiov Aamdvte
(oTiy. 631-632).



To Movaotrpt givar kTiopévo péoa
oe pua Bavpdoia KotAada, TKETATUEVO
amd awvoPieg EALEG kat TPATIYH CUUPW-
via 3¢vTpwv, Odpvwy Kot AovAovdiwy.

Am6 10 1204-1460 xata v wepiodo
™¢ mpwtng Opaykokpatiag To pova-
oTHpL TEPAOE 0T YEPLa SUTIKWV pova-
XWv Tov TIpryKimdTov Tng Axaiag. Metd
™v avakatam s Kwvotavtvov-
o ews amd Tov Miyanh H' TTahaiodo-
Yo to 1261, ta meprocdtepa 0pBoSota
povaothpta d6OnKkav amd Tovg Aarti-
voug otovg OpBddotovg, extds amd
povr) Bhaxépvag.

Tov 150 xat 160 awdva v Kateiyav ot
Aativol povayol tov povaotikod Tdypatog
Twv Qpepevodpwy, oL omoiot eiyay Kat vaod Tov
Ay. Opayxiokov oty KuMivn. Ot ENnveg
v §avamipay To 1628 epeimwpévn Kat eyKa-
TaAEAEWpEVY pe apreTés (npiég. To1826 mp-
moAOnke and ta otpatevpata Tov Ipmpany,

1 povy epnpwdnke kat ot TepLoTdTEPOL HOVA-
Xoi oQaYLAoTHKAY, Ol LTOAOLTOL ALYUAAWTI-

oTNKAY Kt To pdévo mov dtacwdnke ftav To
kaBoAtkd TG povHg, To omoio BpiokeTar oTo
KEVTPO THG AVATG.

H povy eivar tpixditn Pactdiky, EuAo-
oteYn, xwpis Tpovdo. ‘Exet oxfua emprkovg
opboywviov kat Srupeitar oe efwvapOnka,
gowvapOnka 1) Tpovao Kat kKupiwg vao.

HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA VLACHERNA
With brilliant interior samples cultivation and culture

and 2.5 km. from Kyllini at an altitude
of 80 m. is located the historical nun-
nery of Panagia of Vlaherna, which took its

IN THE SEITLEMENT of Kato Panagia

name from the famous Panagia of Vlacher-
na of Istanbul.

The monastery is very old with a long
history surrender. In 1978 in the area of the
monastery a nursing home and a retirement
home was created for the needy and elderly
women of the area.

The monastery was probably founded
before the 9th century.

Also, it has wonderful murals, most of

them dated from the middle of the 18th
century.

The Monastery is built in a wonderful
valley, covered by centuries-old olive trees
and green arrangement of trees, shrubs and
flowers.

At the period of the first Frankish rule,
the monastery passed into the hands of the
Franks western monks of the principality of
Achaia.

The Greeks retook it in 1628 ruined and
abandoned with several damages.

The monastery is a three-aisled basilica,
with a wooden roof, without dome.




IEPA MONH XPYXOITHTHY AIBPHY
'Eva and ta owovdaidtepa povaotpla

¢ HAgiag

ITO TA XITOYAAIOTEPA pova-

othpla ¢ HAgiag kat tng EMadog

eivar avto g Iepag Movng Ilava-
Ytég T Xpvoomnyrs Avw Aifpr.

Metéd to ywptd Aapmeia (AiBpn) o avngo-
ptkdg Spopog pag eépvel oto Kupiwg Mova-
OTNPL XAUEVO KUPLOAEKTIKA péoa oTa éNata,
oe 0\yog 1.150 pérpwv. H Movn ktiotnke tov
170 awwva (1667) and tov'Octo Iwakeip o
Néo an6 o Zkiada Axaiag.

To kaBoAcd Tng povrg eivar kadvppévo
ue £€oxes ayoypapies. Katd t peyddn ava-
7toé] TG 1) Movi] kateixe ywpagla, Saoweig
EKTAOELS , apéMa, EAUOSEVTPa Kat peTdxLaL.
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310 BopeodvTikd TpPAUA Tov MovaoTy-
ptov ota xpovia tg Tovprokpatiag Aertovp-
Yovoe to Kpvpd Zyoleld, evw oto povaotr-
pLAdYw TG Svampdottng Béarng Tov edpLokay
KaTagvYto ot ToAépapyot Tov Mopid.

O Iepdg Naog ivar factdkod pvOpod kat
0 B6Mog Tov otnpiletar o€ avideg, Oupilovtag
VAITKOUG TWV TPWTWY XPLOTIAVIKWY XPOVWY.
311 BtBAtoBrkn vdpxoLY TTOMA BifAin exSO-
oewv Tov 1700 kat 180v arwva kabg kat pa
oVMOYY amd YEPOYPAPA KAl TATPLAPXLKA
otyyiha.

Y Katampaovn TAaytd, Aya polig pétpa
voTloTepa amd Ta Televtaia omiTia THG



Aippns, Ppioketar n
Kdtw Movr). Eivaw agt-

gpwpevn oty Oco-
TOKO Kal orjpepa eivat
TAPOTALTUEVT).

H Kétw
Tavnyvpiler ™y amd-
doon g Kowproews
o7 23 AvyovoTov.

O Nabdg Sabé-
ter aflohoyo EUAGYAD-
TTO TEUTIAO Ye ETLYpa-
@1 oL TO XPOVOAOYEi
otov 180 atwva.

Movr

To waBohkd eivat
KATAYPAPO e TOLXO-
Ypagieg Tov 1746.

H Iepa Movr) Xpv-
oomnyns Avw AiBpng, pali pe to petdyt T,
v Kdtw Movr, Bpioketar 60xAu amd v
761 Tov [Topyov kat dMa té6oa and ta toTo-

ptkd Movaothpta twv Kadafpotwy, add o
emokéntng Oa avtapeipOel mepvwvtag amd
™v Apx. Olvpmia, To Tavépopeo Sdaog Thg
DoAong kat T ypagukr Aapmeia.

HOLY MONASTERY OF CHRYSOPIGI DIVRI
One of the greatest Monasteries of Ilia

FTER THE VILLAGE of Lampia
A (Divri) the uphill road brings us to

the main Monastery, literally lost in
the trees, at an altitude of 1,150 meters.

The Monastery was built in the 17th cen-
tury (1667). During its great development
the Monastery owned fields, woodlands,
vineyards, olive trees and stocks.

In the northwestern part of the Monas-
tery in the years during the Turkish occupa-
tion, the Hidden School operated.

The Holy Church is of royal style and its
dome rests on arches, reminiscent of early
temples Christian years. In its library, there

are alot of book of 17th and 18th century as
well as a collection of manuscripts.

On a green slope, just a few meters south
of the last houses of the village Divri, is
located the “Kato Monastery”. It is dedicat-
ed to the Virgin Mary and today it is decom-
missioned.

The Holy Monastery of Chrysopigi Ano
Divri, along with the its partner, Kato Moni,
is located 60km from city of Pyrgos and so
much more from the historical Monasteries
of Kalavryta, but the visitor will be reward-
ed by passing through Ancient Olympia and
the beautiful forest of Foloi.

11




IEPA MONH ITANATTAY KPEMAXTHX

Me pavraocTiky Oa
7oV kOPeL TNV avdoa

IEPA MONH Ilavayiag Kpepa-
Haﬂ']g elvar yTiopévn oe v\duetpo
207 pétpwy kat amd pakpld potdlet
0T alifela oo va kpépetat amd tov Ppdxo.
Sréketal emBANTIKY OTHY AmOKPH VN TAAYLE
Kot €xet Oéa ov kOPet TNV avaoa.
Etvatyvvaikeio opf080Eo eMnvixd povaoti}-
pl, To omoio BpickeTal OTNY TOTKY] KOWOTHTA
AavBiov g ITepipepetaxng Evotnrag Heiag.
Eivat agiepwpévo otny Koiunorn tng Oco-
TéKOL Kot vayetar othv Iepd Mntpdmoln
HAeiag g ExxAnoiag tng EMados.
H mapadoon avagépet mwg mepimov TOV
170 awwva, vromot Pookoi EBAemay Katd TV

12

SLApKELA THG VUXTAG £VA XAPAKTHPLOTIKO QWS
pia <Aapyn>, va Byaivet amd éva ovykekpt-
puévo anpeio Tov fovvod.

H eicdvatng povig mov BpéOnke exel amel-
kovile v Oeotéko Bpepokpatovoa épyo
mov amodidetar otov Evayyeloti Aovkd.

H mapddoon emiong avagépet 6tL oTOV
xwpo iowg Aertovpynoe kat Kpveo Xyoleio.

ZOUQwva pe TV avaQopd ToL HaKaApLoTOD
untpomolitn Hlelag xvpod Avtwviov (1922-
1945), o mpdytog vadg xtioOnke o 1601 and
TOVG VTOTILOVG KATOIKOVG.

Me Baothiko Sdtaypa tng 6ng Maprti-
ov 1880 1 Iepd Movn} Xka@idiag avadaypa-



oy e e S0

vel €§’ olokAfpov Ty Soiknomn g povig.
O Myrpomoritng HAglag Av=Tdviog Eexivn-
oe TIg Tpoonabeteg peTATPOTAG THG HOVAG OF
yuvaikeio Tov IovAto Tov 1932.

H povi eoptdlet katd trv 231 Avyodotov.
XiAMddeg TPOOKVYNTEG THV TAPAUOVH] KATA
Tov Eomepivo kau katd tv nuépa tng £0pTH|g,

CVPPEOLY YA VA TPOTKVVHOOLY THV Ogour]-

topa. H povn) Séxetan xididdeg mpookuvvrtég
Kot katd THY Stdpketa OAov Tov Xpovov. Amd
Tov ££dotn TG ekkAnoiag o emokéntng Oa
3¢t 6An TV opoptd T Y6 Tns Heiag péypt
70 ddoog Tng DoAdYg kat THY peyalompémela
Tov EpvpdavOou.

HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA KREMASTIS

A breathtaking view

HE HOLY MONASTERY of Pana-

gia Kremastis is built at an altitude

of 207 meters and from afar looks as
if hanging from the rock.

It stands imposingly on the steep slope
and has breathtaking view.

Itis a female Orthodox Greek monastery,
located in the community of Lanthi Ilias.

It is dedicated to the Dormition of the
Virgin Mary Tradition says that around the
17th century, local shepherds watched dur-
ing it night a characteristic light, a «glow>,

coming out from a certain point on the
mountain.

The first temple was built in 1601 by the
locals residents.

The monastery celebrates on August 23.
Thousands of pilgrims on the eve of vespers
and on the feast day, they flock to worship
the Mother of God. The monastery receives
thousands of pilgrims throughout the year.
From the outside of the church the visitor
will see all the beauty of Ilia’s land up to the
famous forest of Foloi.
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IEPA MONH ITANATTAY SKAQ®IAIAY

O emokenTNg
uével ék0apPog

'Y NAIKEIA xotwvopraki evoplakt
HMovﬁ Skaididg Ppioketal kovtd
070 opwvvpo Xwptd Tng HAclag, o€
etdvMakr) Oéomn oxt paxpid amo Ty Tapadia.
Ovopdletar Zkadid 1 Zkapdubdtioon
Kot yloptalel Tov Aekanevtadyovoto, add
ftav Tplovnéotatn: ovvedptale tov Ay.
Xapalapmovg kat Twv Tatapywv.

H Iepa Mov) Zxaididg Ppioketar 10
poAig YAu amd tov ITopyo ke SimAa amd Ta
kataydAava vepd tov Ioviov. ExOappog Oa
UELVEL O EMOKENTNG AVTIKPOLOVTAG AT pakpLd
TO PETALWVIKO PPOVPLO TIOV TO TTEpLoToLyileL.

To povaotipt ¢ Iavayiag g Zkagt-
S TIoTAG, Amd THY oTtoia T)pE TO dVopa, KTi-
otnke o 100 awwva py. Extog amd v afiodo-
Y1) APXITEKTOVIKY] TOV, £XeL Kot TOMoDG Bnoav-
pols, 6Twg Lepd okedt), augta, Aenjavodrkeg,
oTONEG, OTAQ, €lkOVEG, Vopiopata, avabrpara
kat 70 MdBapo g Movrig amd XelpokévTih
ewova pe apiépwor) oty Iavayia. Inpavti-
KO eivan To apyeio Thg Movrig kat 1) PifAodn-
K1 pe ToMA yetpdypaga PiffAia, ov avagépo-
VTaL O AELTOVPYIKA, HOVTIKA, ayLOYPAPUCA Katl
aMa Oéparta, ald kot otnv totopia thg Movrig
Kat T ovppetoxr) g oty ENMnvik) Enavd-
otaot Tov 1821.

H Movi} Zka@idiig Bpioketal o€ pia wha-
Y& kovtd oth) OdAacoa, Simha oTov TOTAUO
IapSavo, otig exPorég Tov omoiov vITApYOLV
pwpaikés Oéppes, Evw o€ KOVTIVY andoTAoH
Bpioketat kat to Polavtve ppovpto TTovti-
KOKAOTPO.

H mapadoon Béhet va amodidet v ovo-
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paoia avty| site ot apxaia Qeid, eite oo

oXfua Tov XWpov Tov potdlet pe oka@idt eite
OTOVG KATATKELATTEG EVAIVWY oKaAPISIDY aTd
malatd, Tokvo ddoog T Movrg.

Mepkoi padiota OEAovy va ToTEDOVY TWG
0 vadg ktioBnke ota epeima etldwhoAatpikod
vaov g AOnvag, add otnpilovtal ot ea-
oleg. Znuepa  Movr] £xelL apkeTH] TOVPLOTIKY
Kivion, 4 povayég kat Addpmet amd kabaploty-
Tat, OPOPPLA Kat SHULOVPYIKOTHTA.



HOLY MONASTERY OF SKAFIDIAS

The visitor is amazed

HE WOMEN'’S synovial parish

monastery of Skafidias is located

near the homonymous village of
Ilia, in an idyllic location not far from the
beach.

It is located just 10 km from Pyrgos and
next to the blue waters of the Ionian sea. The
visitor will be dazzled by looking at it away
the medieval fortress that surrounds it.

The monastery was built in the 10th cen-
tury AC.

In addition to its remarkable architecture,
ithas also many treasures, such as sacred ves-
sels, vestments, uniforms, weapons, icons,

coins, and the hand-embroidered banner of
the monastery icon dedicated to the Virgin
Mary.

Higly important is the archive of the
monastery and the library with many hand-
written books referring to the Greek revo-
lution.

Skafidia’s monastery is located on a slope
near the sea, while in nearby distance is also
the byzantine fortress, called Pontikokastro.

Tradition wants to attribute this name
in Ancient Fia. Today the monastery has a
lot of tourist traffic, 4 nuns and shines with
cleanliness, beauty and creativity.
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IEPA MONH AT. NIKOAAOY ®PATKAITHAHMATOX
Aeornoler avapeoa

0TIG dVO PEYAAEG TOAELG

NAMEZA o7tig §Vo peyddeg molelg

tov Nopov Heiag, &t yuopetpa

VOTLOAVATOAMKA TNG Apalddog kat
dwdeka  XAOPETpA  POPELOAVATONIKA  TOV
ITopyov, mévw o€ SacdPuTovg Aopickovg Bpi-
oketal 1) Iepd Movr) Ayiov Nikoddov Dpa-
Yxamn S patog.

I8p0OnKe Tov 140 awwva kat Ppioketal 280
uétpa YnAdtepa and v Oddacoa, mAnoiov
Tov Bovvdpyov.

[INpe To 6vopa NG Yati oOPPWvA pe THV

16

napadoot) katd v mepiodo tng Dpaykokpa-
Tiag oty meploxy, €vag Dpdaykog Inmotng
Yo va YAvtdoet and Ty katadiwgn Zapaky-
VWV TEPATOV THSNOE EPITTTOG YWpis va TAOeL
To TaApaALkpd amd THy Ppaxwdn TAayld evog
Ad@ov emkadodpevos Tov Ayto Nikodao yia
VO TOV OWOEL

H Mov#) yia ToMd xpovia fitay petoxL g
[atplapyikrg kar Ztavpomnytakng Movig
¢ Havayiag Xpvoonnyns g Aippng kat
¢ Movi|g Xka@ididg. ['vapioe peyddn akpn



Tig mepodovg g Dpayio-
kpatiag xat g Tovpkokpari-
ag kat WSaitepa katd tov 170
awwva kabwg S1£0ete aflohoyn
meplovoia kat whovola PipAL-
00nKkn pe omavieg exdooelg,
TOMEG amd TIg 0TToiEg avdyo-
vTav otov 160 alwva.

Ta veotepa xpovia n Movr
£YIVE YVWOTH Yla TA EPYOXEL- §
pa (Bpapedtnrav otnv ExOe-
o1 @eocatovikng) mov Heat-
VAV oL HoVayEg TNG 0TOV apya-
Agtd.

To cvykpotnua g Movig mepucdeietat
amd peydda Suopopa kthipla Tov oteydfovv
KeAd kat BonOnTikods xwpovg. Xto kEVTpo
Bpioketar To kabohikd TG povNg Tov apyl-
TEKTOVIKA avikel oToV TOTO THG Baothikrg.
Metd Tig ooPapés {nués mov vréotn katd
TOVG OEIOUOVG OTHY TepLo)T] To £€10g 1993 1

Movr| avoikodopur|Onke Kat amékTnoe vad XTi-
opévo ovpPwva pe Tov Bulavtvo pvlud.

O mpookvvyTHg
Movy} am6 Tapakapmtyplo,
vo 8pdpo, mov mapakapmtet Ty EOvikn 086
ITopyov - ITatpwy otn Oéon Keptiléika.

H Movn eivar T'vvaikeia mov v amote-

g0kola odnyeitan ot
acatopé-

Aovv 16 Movayég, pe Hyovpévn tnv Movayn
MaySainvy) Mmaxov.

HOLYMONASTERY OFST. NIKOLAOUFRAGAPIDIMAS
It stands between the two major cities

ETWEEN the two large cities of
the Prefecture of Ilia, 6 km south-
east of Amaliada and

12 km northeast of Pyrgos, lying on
wooded hills is located the Sanctuary of

Agios Nikolaos Fragapidimas Monastery.

It was founded in the 14th century and is
located 280 m. above the sea level.

The Monastery bloomed during the
Frankish periods and especially during the
17th century as it possessed considerable
property and rich library of rare editions,
many of which dated back to the 16th cen-
tury.

The Monastery complex is surrounded
by large two-floor buildings housing cells
and auxiliaries spaces. In the center, is the
cathedral of the monastery which architec-
turally belongs to the Basiliki type.

After the severe damages suffered during
the earthquakes in the area in the year 1993
the Monastery was rebuilt and acquired
a temple built according to the Byzantine
pace. The pilgrim is easily led to the Monas-
tery from bypass, paved road, which bypass-
es the Pyrgos - Patras National Highway.

The Monastery is female, consisted of 16
nuns.
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IEPA MONH IIANATIAS [IOPETE0Y
Xdavetar ota fadn Tov xpovov

TO A.A. ATPAMIIEAQN

Seondlet emPntikd 1 Iepd

Movr| Ilopetoov, mov siva
apepwpévy oty Havayia. H idpv-
o1 g Xxavetat ota Badn Tov xpdvov.
To épopgo KaBohikd g Movrg
elval e0WTEPIKWG ONOKANpO aytlo-
Ypapnuévo amd tovg NavmMwTeg
ayloypagovg ASehgodg Mooyov to
1611.

Keitauw o€ vydpuetpo 800 pétpwy,
1S xAp. Popeiwg twv Tpumotdpwy,
otovg Tpoémodeg Tov EpupdvOov
0povg, KOVTA oTa £Aata, OTov eivat
KalL oL T Y£G TOV OPOVUUOV TTOTAUOD.

Eivatavdpwo povaatrptmov avy)-
ket oty Iepd Mntpdmodn Heiag.
Sageic TAnpoopics ya v idpvam
¢ Movi|g Sev vmdpyxovv. ZopQw-
va pe pia exdoyr] 8pvOnke Tov 100
alwva amo Tov 0010 Aovkd.

Ty anpepwn g popen n Movi
TV OEKTHOE PETAED TWV ETWY
1608 - 1611 otav avakawioTnke |
«&k BaBpwv> pe THv guvdpopr) Tov
apyovta Zmohwty KAokwvn, odpewva pe
emrypa@t] wov vrdpxet oo KaboAwd .

Tooo 1 Movr} 600 kat ot povaxoi g dia-
SpapaTioay oNUAVTIKOTATO PONO KATA THY
mepiodo g Tovpkokpatiag kat aitepa
katd T Stdpkeia tng Enavaotaong. Ze avthv
KatéQuye To 1824 - 1825 0 Aonpakns Pwtn-
Aag 6tav Stataytnke 1) cOMNY1 Tov amd Tov
KwMétn. Eniong oe éva omhato kovTtd oto
povaathpt kpvPotav ya peyddo SidoTnua

18

ko 0 AvSpéag Zaiung pali pe tov matépa tov
puéxpt va tovg do0si apvnortia amd v kupép-

vnorn Kovvtovpiwty.

YoPapd mpoPAApATA  AVTIHETWTLOE TO
povaathpt Katd 1 didpketa TG Teppavikyg
katoxng. To 1943 AenAatrBnke amd tovg ep-
HavoUg Kat Ta TTEPLOTOTEPA KELPNALA TOV KAA-
TNKAV.

SHuepa ) Movr| éxet avakavioTel TAYpwg,
aM\a Sev Stabéter Sk Tng ASed@oTnTaL.



HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA PORETSOU
Its foundation is lost in the depths of time

N THE VILLAGE AGRAMBELA is
Ilocated the Sanctuary Poretsou Mon-
astery, which is dedicated to Virgin. Its
foundation is lost in the depths of time.
This male monastery lies at an altitude of
800 meters, 15 km north of Tripotama, at the
foot of Mount Erymanthos, near the fir trees,
where the visitor can also find the springs of
homonymous river. No clear information
about the establishment of the Monastery
actually exist. According to one version it was
founded in the 10th century by Saint Luke.

The Monastery acquired its current form

between of the years 1608 - 1611 when it was
renovated, according to an existing inscrip-
tion inside the temple. Both the Monas-
tery and its monks played an important role
during the period of the Turkish occupation
and especially during the Greek Revolution.

The monastery faced serious problems
during the German occupation. In 1943 it
was looted from the Germans and most of
his relics were stolen.

Today the Monastery has been complete-
ly renovated.
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IEPA MONH ITANATIAY EAEOYZHY AYTIAY
To katagvyto

TV KATATPEYUEVWY

IEPA MONH ITavayiag EXeotorng
oty Avytd BapBoAopoo eivan kTiopé-
V1| pé€oa 0 £va KATAPUTO, UAYEVTIKO
Papdyyt, Simha o€ it oTNAL pe TTANAKTITES.
To vepo amd Tig TN y£Eg oL avaBAvovy oo
EOWTEPIKO THG OTNALdg Bewpeitar ayiaopa,
eV ot aAETAANAEG KATACTPOPEG TOV £XEL
VTTOOTEL TO HOVAOTHPL AVA Ta XPOVIA O OVV-
dVACUO e TO YEYOVOS TTWG OTEKEL aAKOUN ayé-
pwyo, kdvel Wiaitepa EexwploTh) THV emioke-
M 0TOVG XWPOLG TOV.
Aimha amd v ekkAnoia, 0To eowTEPLKO
TNG HOVAG, VTIAPYEL évag TVPYOG, EVW OAO TO
ovykpOTHpa TEpPAMeTaL amd Evav emBAnTL-

K0 oxvpwHaATIKO TEPiBOAo.

Emedn) ot xplotiavol g emoxng ekeivyg
Bpiokovtay o€ peyddo kivovvo amd Tovg Tel-
patég, N evpeon TG ekovag g Iavayiag
¢ EXeovorg OewpriOnke wg onpadt, kat étot
KTioTnke 010 PEPOG avtd Tov 9 o P.X. atwva
TO HovaoThpL.

H MovY apxiké vrtfipe petoxt ThG povig
BMayepvaov. Amd mokid kat puéxpt ofipepa ea-
kohovBei va eivar peydho wpookvvnpa. Tov
180 at. ¢o¢uie and {wh prlofevwvrag mo)-
Aovg povaxobg Kal TapéXovTag TPooTacia
oto Xptotaviké mndvopd. Katd ta Oplw-
Qkd, peta to 1770, n exova g Iavayiag



puyadevtnke ot Zdkvvbo, oty Movn ITpo-
Spopov. To 1804 eméotpeye ald SvoTvywg
10 1979 exAdmn kat Sev EavappéOnke.

Ta Sbokoha xpovia tng Tovprokpari-
ag 1 Movij g Ayiag EXeovoag amotéle-
0€ TO KATAPVYI0 TwV KaTATpEYUEVWY. Metd
) Muikpacatikp Kataotpoer] (1922) to
UEYAADTEPO UéPOG THG TTEPLOVTIAG TOV poVa-

otnptod amaMotpwdnke kat TapaywprOnke
0TOVG TPOOPUYEG.
Na toviotel 61t otig 30 kau 31 Avyod-

otov kabe étovg, eoptaletar pe BpnokevTied
- v yvpkd tpomo 1 [avayia. ALilel emiong
Kaveis va To emokeQTel kat va Tapakolovdn-
oeL 1) Aertovpyia o Teleitar, katd To Bula-
VTIVO TUTIKG, TIg NUEPES Tov Ildoya.

HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA ELEOUSIS LYGIA
The refuge of the downtrodden

HE HOLY MONASTERY of Pana-

gia Eleusis in Lygia is built in a ver-

dant, enchanting canyon, next to a
cave with stalagmites.

The water from the springs that gushes
up inside of the cave is considered sacred,
while the successive ones disasters that the
monastery has suffered over the years, com-
bined with the fact that it is still standing
haughty, makes the visit extremely unique.

Next to the church, inside the monastery,

there is a tower, while the whole complex
is surrounded by an imposing fortification
enclosure.

During the years of the Turkish occupa-
tion, the Monastery was the refuge of the
downtrodden. After the Asia Minor Disas-
ter in 1922, most of the monastery’s fortune
was expropriated and granted to refugees.
Each year, on August 30th and 31st, Virgin
Mary is celebrated in a religious - festive way
in the monastery.
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IEPA MONH ATIOY NIKOAAOY EIIATQON
I16Aog €AENg
XIALASwv TPOoKLYNTOV

IEPA MONH Ayiov NwkoAdov
H (Zmdra) Ppioketar oto 170 YA

avatohka thg Bdapdag wkar 1.500
UETPA a0 TO YWPLO ZTaTa.

To povaothpt amotelei onpavtikd oTo-
ptcd kat OpnokevTikd pvnpeio kot Tapdn-
Aa Toméonpo TG TEPLoxhs, Kabwg kat oo
€NENG oMV TTPoTKLYNTOV amd TV Axaia,
v HAela kat aMov.

Bpioketat ToADd KOVTA 0TO OUWVVHO XWPLd
™G Anupotikng Evotnrag Aapioood Tov
Arpov Avtikrg Axaiag, oTov omoiov Xwplov
v Tomk Kowdtnta aviker Siotkntikd.
Ymdyetar ekkAnowaotikd oty Mytpomoln

H\eiag kat QAévng. H Iepa Movr| Bpioketat
oe vyopetpo 430 UETPWY OE WA UAYEVTIKY
TomoBeoia, avapeoa TG KATATPATIVEG KOPV-
9ég Al-Aud, Povmaxid xat Tapild, otig xapn-
Aég mMhaytég g voTiag MoPpr.

H Mo ktiobnke mpv 200 wepimov xpo-
via ekei Omov evp€Onke 1 Lepn) ecdva Tov Ayi-
ov Nikoddov kat ametéleoe TV artia THG
TEPAUTEPW AVATTVEEWS TNG.

Me agoppn) Vv edpeon Bavpatovpyrig
e1kdvag, oV 1) Aaiky) Tapadoon T Tomode-
Tel ota Xpovia NG erkovopayiag, xTioTnke
EKKANOAKL Y10 TOVG TPOTKVVHTEG OTIG ApYEg
Tov 190v atwva kat apyodTepa, To 1875, dMo



peyadvtepo otn Oéomn
TOV. ZOUQWVaA HE THY
Tapadoon Axatdv kat
H)eiwv,  oSoumdpot i
KaTevOvvovTAL TPOG TO
mpookvVNua Tov Ayi-
oV THV Nuépa THG €op-
TG THG Tapddov Tov
Aewyavov. Katd Ty
napadoon kat Sidgo-
PEG LOTOPIKEG TNYEG TO
1087 To tepd Aeiyavo
elxe petakoplotel amod
Ta Mopa g Avkiag
(onuepwvnp  Tovpxia)
oto Mzapt g Itadiag dmov evamotéOnkay
otig 20 Maiov.

H Movy| amoteleitar amd Tpia kTiptakd
ovyKpoTHpata To madaldtepo eivar o Naog,
TO WIKpS apyovtapikt, 1 Tpdmela, maAatol
uikpoi Eevaveg kTA. To Sevrtepo eivar ktiplo
Tov opavoTpodeiov T1g Movrg, kat To Tpito

Eevaves kat aibovoa prlogeviag.

H Movr| eoptalel tpetg popég to xpodvo.
Y115 6 AskepPpiov nuépa pviung tov ayiov.
Trnv 10nv Maiov Siaitepa kat o wavyyvpt-
Kd, Nuépa peTakoputdng Tov tepod Aenyavov
Tov Ayiov Nikoldov ard ta Mvpa thg Avki-

ag mpog To Mmdpt g Itadiag. Kot katd v
gopth) TG Aylag Ilevinkootng.

HOLY MONASTERY OF AGIOS NIKOLAOS SPATA
A magnet for thousands of pilgrims

HE HOLY MONASTERY of Agi-

os Nikolaos (Spata) is located east-

ern of town Varda and 1,500 meters
from the village of Spata.

The monastery is an important histor-
ical and religious monument, a real land-
mark for the area, as well as a pole of attrac-
tion for many pilgrims from Achaia, Ilia and
elsewhere.

The Holy Monastery is located at an alti-
tude of 430 meters in a magnificent loca-
tion.

The Monastery was built about 200 years

ago where the holy icon of Saint Nicholas
was found and thiswas the cause of its fur-
ther development.

The Monastery consists of three building
complexes. The oldest is the Temple, with
some old small guesthouses etc. The second
is the building of the orphanage of the Mon-
astery, and the third includes hostels and
hospitality hall.

The Monastery celebrates three times a
year, including December 6th, commemo-
ration day of the saint, on the 10th of May
and during the holiday of Saint Pentecost.
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IEPA MONH AT10Y TEQPTTIOY AAMIIETIOY
ATO pikpd €EWKKANOL HETATPATNKE
0L YUVAIKELO OVXAOTHPLO

IEPA MONH 7tov Ayiov I'twpyi-
H ov Aapmetiov Ppioketar £w amd

To WP Kat Tepimov 3 YAOpETpa
Bopetoavatodikd Tov ITvpyov, o€ Tavopapukr
0¢on pe B¢a to Iovio ITéNayos.

IMadadtepa fray éva pkpd e§wkkAfot To
omoio petétpeye o I'vvakeio Hovyaotrpio o
pakaptotég Mntpomolityg HAsing AOANA-
210Z 10 1970.

210 Hovyaotipio tov Ayiov Tewpyiov
Aapmetiov () Aywwpydkn émwg to §épovv ot

vTomIoL) orjpepa povalet pdvo pia povaxi, 1
I'epovtiooa Makpiva AtakomovAov.

ITpoxertar yia pia TETPOKTIOTH ekkAnoia
mov €xel mavopauky 0éom, pe Oéa to Iovio
[Téhayos. Avtd To onpeio evdiagépovTtog
etvat ITeSvd kat AypoTikd.

AyvwoTo To woTE 18pUONKE, £V VTAPXE
Tahalog vadg ané thy emoxt) thg Tovprokpa-
Tlag kat petatpannke oe yvvakeio Hovya-
otripto. Eivau amh| Baotdikr] kat Tipd to dvo-
pa tov Ayiov Fewpyiov otig 23 Ampriov.



i ity
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HOLY MONASTERY OF AGIOS GEORGIOS LAMPETI
From a small chapel to a nunnery

Y‘ I " HE HOLY MONASTERY of Agios

Georgios Lampetiislocated outside

the village and about 3 km north-

east of Pyrgos, in a panoramic position with
view of the Ionian Sea.

It used to be a small chapel which was

turned into a Women’s Sanctuary by the

Blessed One Metropolitan Athanasios of
Ilia in 1970.

Today it is lonely, with only one nun, Ger-
ontissa Makrina Diakopoulou preserving it.

It is a stone-built church that has a pano-
ramic position, overlooking the Ionian Sea.

Unknown when it was founded, while there
was an old temple from the time of the Turk-
ish rule and turned into women’s sanctuary. It
is a temple of simple basilica rythm and hon-
ors the name of Saint George on April 23rd.
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IEPA MONH AXKHTH TOYMEPOY
Mvnpueio povadikng

QUOIKI)G OUOPPLAG

TOYXZ AYTIKOYZX IIPOITIOAEX

Tov 6povg DoAdn oty HAsia Ppioke-

Tau 0 batpeTied papéyyttov Todpepov,
7oL €Xel yapaktptoTel amd To Ymovpyeio ITohi-
TIOPOD WG pvnueio puoikg opop@Las. Méoa oto
KATATPATIVO Qapdyyt, avapeoa ot Sbo Ppdxovg
Ppioketar «oprvwpév> 1 omnAawwdn Mo
TOU «AOKNTI>», OV €ival APLEPWHEVH) OTHY
KataBeon g Tipag Zwvng g Oeotoxov.

H Iepd Mov) mifpe o dvopd thg amd Evav
aokntr, Tov Aéyetan 6TL {odoe oTo Papdyyt
Tov Todpepov. ZopQwva pe TV TPOPOPIKN
TAPAd00T), KATOLOL KATOLKOL TOV KuVijyohoav
OTHV TEPLOXH], TOV TTEPATAY Y1 AYPLOYODPOL-

vo kat Tov Tpavpatioay Bavaotpa. Katadnyo-
VTG 0TOV anpeptvé xwpo tns Movig Bprikay
pia ecova g Havayiag va kpatd éva Ppé-
9o¢. 'Etol o1 kdtotkot éytioav T Movr| oo
Puotkd koldwpa Svo omnAaiwy, OV opiyovv
dvo Povva.

H omlia eivar xwpropévn oe 8o pépn.
210 TIPWTO VIAPYEL TO LEPd NG Movrig, £va
£idog Stadpopov-e§wotn xat éva myddt.

Y10 Se0TEPO PEPOG TVVAVTA KaVeig Tal EPEi-
ma g Pulavtivig Movg, Tov ypovoloyei-
Tat yopw oto 1200 p.X., ot éva koidwpa 300
T.1., VYovg SO . va ateviet Tov ovpavé. Ioto-
PIKEG KATAYPAPEG AVAPEPOVY OTL OTOV XWPO



™ Movig viipxe To Mavteio Twv ABAn- B§

TV Kat 6TL Y dtadpopr) Tpog T Movr, jtav
TO apxaio KaAvTepipL, TUfpa TG tepr)g 080D
"HM8ag — Olvpmiag, and dmov mepvodoav
ot abAntég ya v apxaia Olvpmia.

SHpepa o emokénThng wov B akolov-
OfoeL v Stadpopr| péoa oto Papayyt, Ba
CVVAVTACEL TIG apyaLoTepes eAtég THG EANG-
dag, pe kKAadid and Tig omoieg oTEPAVWYAY
Tovg Olvpmiovikes.

H Movi] yia ToMd xpévia amotedovoe
HOVAOTIKO KEVTPO Kat PLAoEEvoDaE TepLo-
0oTepovg amd SO povayods véd Tov TENev- N
Taio oo awva éxet eykatahei@Osi kat Sia-
KpivovTar povo Ta epeima amd Ta Keld
TOUG.

Mropsite va emokepteite Ty Movy),
draoyilovrag Tov opewvd dpopo Iarpa-Tpi-

7oAn mov Oa oag odyyrioet oTo Xwptd Tod- e

uepo. H Swadpopny mepvdel péoa amd éva
omdvio 8doog amd Belavidiés kat o Spo-
pog eivat SvoPatog aMd to anotéAeopa ot
Sikatwvel.

HOLY ASCETIC MONASTERY OF GOUMEROU
Monument of unique natural beauty

T THE WESTERN foothills of
Mount Foloi in Ilia is the location of
its extraordinary gorge Goumerou,
which has been designated by the Ministry of
Culture as a monument of natural beauty.
Inside the green canyon, between two
rocks is located this cavernous Monas-
tery, called Ascetic, which is devoted to the
Deposit of the Holy Belt of the Virgin Mary.
The cave is divided into two parts. In the
first there is the sanctuary of the Monastery,
a kind of corridor-exterior and a well.

In the second part, one meets the ruins
of the Byzantine Monastery, dated around
1200 A.D.

Today the visitor who will follow the route
inside the gorge, will meet the most ancient
olive trees of Greece, with branches from
which they crowned the Olympic athletes.

You can visit the Monastery by crossing
it Patra-Tripoli mountain road that will take
you to Goumero village. The route passes
through a rare oak forest and despite its dif-
ficulty, the landscape is magnificent.
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MHTPOIIOAITIKOXNAOX AI.NIKOAAOY ITYPI'OY

Aeomdlel 070 KEVTPO

™6 TpwTevovoag T HAtiag

4

T |

IEPOX NAOZX Ayiov NioAdov
otov ITopyo HAgiag Ppioketar otnv
KEVTPIKY] TAateia TNG TOANG, OTHYV
axpy mpog to Emapyeio kat eivat 1) peyodoTe-
pY exkAnoia g meptoxfis. Eivar tomov Tpi-
KMTNG Pacthikig Kat eival 0 UNTPOTOALTIKOG
vadg TG TOANG.

Katd o apeA06v, €xet kataotpagel apke-
TEG QOPEG, YE TO TTPOCPATH TOVG OELTUOVG
tov 2008. Tov 190 awwva, o Aytog NikdAa-
og Tav o€ avth T 001, adl\d empokerto yia
uta EOAvn kataokevr), n ool to 1885 kata-
otpagnke amd ostopo. Ta mpwta épya yia Tny
AVAKATAOKEVT] THG Tpaypatomotidnkay tov

2
Y —
: L 9 e 71
» =088 R
00 oo o0 |
ST

P |

—

—

[T

Mauo tov 1889. I'ia v Kataokevy) Tov £QTa-
oav edtkol TeXViTEG TOL PAPUAPOL Kat THG
TETPAG Ao TIG ZMOPASES, aTbYOoVOL TWY 0T0i-
WY LTAPYOVY akOuY oTHV TTOAY Tov TTHpyov.

To 1904 o Afjpog Aetpivwy amo@doioe Ty
Swped 4 YIMAdwY Spaxpuwv yia THV amomepd-
Twot) Tov vao. Tehkd, o vadg eykavidotnke
dvo ypovia apydtepa.

O pntpomoMTIKOG VAOS PEPEL 0TO ETWTEPL-
k6 Tov omovdaie PopNTEG EIKOVEG, OL TTEPLO-
00TEPEG ATO TIG OTTOlEG £lval SwPEd TOATWY
kat ovMOYwv. IStaitepn pveia agiler va kavov-
pe ot Swped 0o vaod amd Tov Téwg BovAevT)
Naxn Avyepvo, Tng elkovag TG ZTadpwong



tov Xptotov. Ipokel-
TaL Yla ToTo avtiypa-
@o Tov mivaka {wypa-
Qg Tov Aopivikov
Ocotokémovhov  (EA
Tkpéko), T0 omoio o /|
Swpntis £pepe amd To
Movoeio ITpado g
Iomaviag, omov exti- |
TPWTOTL- ||
70 épyo. Bympég tov |
UNTPOTOAITIKOD  VAOD
Bpiokovtar ot mpoTo-
uég tov MntpomoAi-
™ QAévng Orddpetov,
o omoiog Pacaviotn-
KE Kal amayxoviotnke
to 1821 otnv Tpimo-
AN kat Tov pakaptotod Mntpomoditny HAeiag
ABavaciov. ITpwv Atya xpovia, 3w Aetrtovpyy-

Oetat  TO

paiog o omoiog meptddeve oty HAeia kat )
Zaxvvbo.

METROPOLITAN CHURCH OF AGIOS NIKOLAOS
It dominates the center of Pyrgos

HE HOLY CHURCH of Agios

Nikolaos in Pyrgos Ilias is located

in the central square of the city, and
is the largest local church.

It is of the triclinic type of basilica and is
the metropolitan church of the city.

In the past, it has been destroyed sever-
al times, with most recently damaged dur-
ing the 2008 earthquakes.

Special craftsmen arrived for its construc-
tion of marble and stone from the Sporades.

Finally, the temple was inaugurated in
1906.

The metropolitan temple bears in its
interior great portable images, most of the

which are donated by citizens and associa-
tions.

Special mention should be made of the
donation to the temple by a former member
of parliament Mr Nakis Avgerinos, the icon
of Christ’s Crucifixion. This is a true copy of
the painting by Dominicos Theotokopoulos
(El Greco), which the donor brought from
the Museum Prado, in Spain, where the
original work is exhibited.

In front of the metropolitan temple,
stands the busts of Metropolitan Olenis
Filaretou, who was tortured and hanged in
1821 in Tripoli as well as the blessed Metro-
politan of Ilias Athanasios.

29




ATTA O®IA ANAPABIAAY
Texkpnpro Tn¢ Tpwrevovoag
Tov Iprykimarov Tng Axaiag

ATTA ZOQIA Bpioketat 0T0 kEVTPO
Hrng oOYXPOVG KWUOTOANG Kat aro-

Tehel éva amd Ta eNdyloTa KaTAAOL-
7o oV VITOdNAWVOLV 6Tt ) AvSpafida vrrp-
£e kdmote 1 TPpwTEDOLOA TOV TPLYKITATOV
¢ Axaiag. Meta v i§pvon Tov payktL-
xov ITprykumérov g Ayaiag Stapoppwbnke
éva TPTOAKO kévTpo efovoiag otnv Hela:
TPWTEVOVOA TG EVPWOTHG OTAVPOPOPIKNG
nyepoviag avadeixOnke n Avdpafida, to em-
BANTIKO KAt ATPOOITO KATTPO TWV TPLYKITWY
otkodopnOnke oo yertovikd Adgo XAepovTol
(XXovpovtlt), eva enivelo g TpwTEvOLOAG
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vrfpée n Mapévila (kovtd oty KuMwn),
aoTIKO Kat olkovoutkd kévrpo tov Ipryxumd-
Tov pe debvi} aktvoPolia.

H o0v8eon g HAclag pe v avamtuooo-
uevn Abdon kau 1 évtagn g oo Stebvég epmo-
piké Siktvo efaopdiocay avamtoin otny mept-
oxn el paykoxpartiag (1205-1430). Méhi-
ota, To TAR0g, 1 TotdTNTA Kt Tar WaiTepaL
XAPAKTHPLOTIKA TwV YoTOKOVY Kat Twv Pula-
VIVOY pvnpeiwv ov okodopnOnkav katd
70 130 xat T1g apxég Tov 140v arwva ota dpla
NG PPAYKIKNG 1YERoviag, pe emikevtpo Ty
nepoxy) s HAelag, pavepwvouv tny vmapén



EVOG AYVWOTOV €V TOM-
Aoig TepLpepeLarod KaA-
ALTEXVIKOD KEVTPOV, TTOV
avamtdxOnke oTig avlég
TWY TPLYKiTWy.

H Ayia Xogia g
Av8pafidag, ktiopa Tov
Hovaxikov  TAYUATOG
Twv Aopvikavwy, nTav
wa Tpikdirn Evddoteyn
Pacthikr, and v omoia
owlovtar pdvov 1o 1epd
KOl To TAEVPIKA TTaPEK-
kAfjota. O vadg g Ayi-
ag Zogiag, kabapd Svtt-
KOTpOTOL  TTPOTAVATO-

Alopo0, £xel TOMA Kovd oTotyeia pe GANOVG
vaovg Twv Aopvikavwy oty Adom).

H onpacia g Ayiag Xoeiag tng Avdpa-
Bidag eivar wOAD peydAn ya T pelétn g

YotOwrig apyttektovikiig oty Iledomdvynoo
katd THv Tepiodo tng Dpaykokpartiag, wapd
TO Yeyovog OTt Twpa TAéoV StaThpeiTal povo
TO TUAWA TOV LEPOD KAt Alya oTapdypata Tov

vIoAOiTOV.

AGIA SOPHIA ANDRAVIDAS
A testament to the capital of the Principality of Achaea

GIA SOPHIA is located in the
Acenter of modern town and is one

of the few remains that suggest that
Andravida existed once as the capital of the
principality of Achaea.

Agia Sophia of Andravida, is a building of
the solitary order of the Dominicans, it was
a three-aisled one wooden-roofed of basili-
catype , of which only the sanctuary and the
side chapels are saved.

After the establishment of her Frank-
ish Principality in Achaea, a tripolar center
of power in Ilia was formed: capital of the
robust crusader hegemony emerged Andra-

vida, the imposing and inaccessible castle
of the princes was built in the neighboring
Chlemoutsi hill, while its port the capital
was Glarenza (near Kyllini).

The temple of Agia Sophia, purely west-
ern oriented, has many elements in com-
mon with other Dominican temples in the
West.

The importance of Agia Sophia of Andra-
vida is great for the study of Gothic archi-
tecture in Peloponnese during the Frankish
period, despite the fact that now only the
part of the sanctuary and a few fragments
actually remain.
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IEPA MONH ITANATTAY KAO OAIKHE TASTOYNHE
Kvprapxei n Oavpdoa
QopnTH eIKova T1g OcoToKov

™y akpn g wOAng g Taotov-

g Pploketar éva amd ta wakadte-

pa Pulavtva pvnueia tng Heiag,
o Iepdg Nadg g IMavayiag T KaboAwr,
ov elvar aiepwpévog oty Koipnon g
OeotoKoU.

H enwvopia “Kaboliky” mpokvmrer eite
amé T Aertovpyia Tov katd T petaPulavti-
v} Tepiodo wg kabedpids/kaboAkds vadg
NG emokoThg QAEVN, €ite WG avapvnon g
Xp1oms Tov wg kabohkds vadg (Snhadn evo-
plakng exkAnaiag) Tov ulavtvod okiopoo.

Xpovoloyeitar mbavotata oto dedrtepo
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pod Tov 130v awva Kat TANPoPopies yia THY
(Spvor) Tov pag Sivel pra emrypay) ot ayida
TOV LEPOV, OV UAANOV AVTIYPAPEL THV apXL-
K1) KTHTOPIKY EMypa@r. ZOUQwva pe avty),
0 vadg aveyépOnke to étog 1278/9 kat kT
Topés Tov fTav 5L adédqua, ot dpxovreg Ko
Anyoémovdot kat ot avvyoi Tovg. Ta ovopata
TV oL{OYWY avaépovtat kat ot pia eyyd-
PAKTN EMYpPAPY TOV owleTal o€ KaKY KaTd-
0Ta0 KL Xpovoloyeital emiong oo devTepo
oo Tov 130v awwva.

Avf)KeL 0TOV TOTTO TOV SIKIOVIOV OTAVPOEL-
dolg eyyeypappévov pe oTavpeTioTEYO TPL-



puept) vapOnka, oktamAevpo TPoOA-
Ao pe evBoypappo 0dovtwTtd Yeioo
kat tpimievpn ayida. O vadg Sev
Xl VTO0TEl TOMEG PETATPOTTEG Kol
emepPaoelg, ektdg amd Ty Tpoodi)-
kN kAewotod eEwvapOnka, o omoi-
0G elxe apIKd Tn Hop@Y AVOIKTHG
0TOAG, £VW aMoiwot TPOKAAETAY
KATOLEG VEWTEPEG PETAOKEVEG OTA
avolypata.

Eowtepikd  £@epe Toryoypa@iko
SLAKOOO TUYXPOVO TNG KATATKED-
1g Tov, OTwWG dlATmOTWVETAL ATd TaL
eENayLoTa  owlOpeva  omapdypata.
Kalotepa Swatnpeitar o toyoypa-
Pukdg dtakoopog Tov 1702, wov ovp-
PWVA UE TNV KTNTOPIKY ENLYPAQH,
xpnuatoddtnoe o emiokomog QAé-
v Iwavvikog Neipog.

O vadg eoptdlet dvo popég TOV
xpovo, v Tpitn Tov Ildoxa wau
o715 1S Avyovotov.

HOLY CHURCH OF PANAGIA KATHOLIKI GASTOUNIS
Dominated by the magnificent icon of the Virgin Mary

n the edge of the city of Gastouni

Othere is one of the oldest Byzantine

monuments of Ilia, the Holy Church

of Panagia Katholiki, which is dedicated to
the Dormition of the Virgin.

It probably dates to the second half of his

13th century and gives us information about

its establishment an inscription on the arch
of the sanctuary, which probably copies the

original owner’s inscription.

The temple has not suffered much con-
versions and interventions since its original
shape.

Internally, it has contemporary mural
decoration of its construction, as estab-
lished by the minimum surviving fractures.

The temple celebrates twice a year, on
Easter’s Tuesday and on August 15th.
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MONH EIZOAIOTIZZAY ATIOY IQANNHITYPTOY
Aqiepwpévn ota Ewoodia
™m¢ OcoToKOV

MONH EIXOAIOTIZXAY  stva
aplepwpévy) ota Eioddia g Ogotoxov.

Bpioketat 0to 70 XA 16 0800 TTopyov
— Karaxdhov, ato xwptd Aytog Iwdvvr.

H exxAnoia g Movig eivar pia pukpt|
omMd oo Bpdyxo, katackevaopévy Tov 150
awwva. Méxptto 1974 fjrav petdyttng Movrig
ZraLOLdg.
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Metd to 1974 18p00nke ) ZxoAn Ayloypa-
plag kat Bulavtiviig povaikrg ov oteydletan
0TO KTIPLO PIPOOTA amd TNV eKkANGia Kat
Mo éywe aveEaptnn.

g 8 ZemtepPpiov o eivat 1) e0pTh) TN
Yevvrioews TG Yepayiag Ocotokov, £0pTd-
Cer kau wavyvpiler n Iepd Movi) ErooSiortio-
ong Ayiov Iwdvvov ITopyov.



ISODIOTISSA MONASTERY OF AG. IOANNIS PYRGOS
Dedicated in the Entrances of the Virgin

HE ISODIOTISSA Monastery is
I dedicated to Entrances of the Virgin. It
islocated at the 7th km Pyrgou - Kata-

kolo street, in the village of Agios Ioannis.
The church of the Monastery is a small

cave in rock, built in the 15th century. Until
1974 it was a sharer of the Skafidi Monastery.

After 1974 the School of Hagiography
was founded and Byzantine music housed
in the building in front of the church and
the Monastery became independent.

On September 8, day of birth of the Holy
Virgin, celebrates also the Holy Consecra-
tion Monastery of Agios Ioannou Pyrgos.
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IEPA MONH ITANATIAY @PATKABIAAAY
‘Eva ano ta onpuavtikotepa pvnueia

T ulavTivig apXITEKTOVIKNAG

IEPOZ NAOX Kownoewg tng O¢o-
Tokov, dMoTe kaBolikd g Movrig
Opaykapidag, ovviotd éva amd Ta
onuavtikétepa pvnueia g Polavtivig apxt-
tektovikfig oty HAeia. Bpioketat votioava-
ToMkd ¢ Apadadag Afpov Hhdag IT.E.

Heiag, evapiot yildpetpo mepimov amd to
KEVTPO THG TTOANG KAl VOTLOAVATOAKA AvTAG
oe YNAogo pe mavopapiky] amoyn otov HAet-
axo6 kapmo. O vadg xpovoloyeital HeTd Ta
péoa Tov 11ov at. kat £yl VIOOTEL eKTETAE-
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veG eMEPPATELS PE TIG PEYANDTEPES VL VAOTIOL-
ovvTaL TP TN petaBulavtivi) Totxoypa-
O1), TOV ENEKTEIVETAL OTA CPPAYIOUEVA TTAPAL-
Bvpa Tov TpodAOL KAl THG VOTIAG KEpaiag Kat
1 omoia Ba pwopovoe va ypovoloynOei atov
170 cuwva.

H Movt Opaykafiag, 6w kat o wept-
BaMov xwpog TG amokatacTddnkav mpo-
ogata (2015) amd To Yrovpyeio Ilohtiopod.

H Opaykafia amotedodoe  owkioud
(OPANKA BIAAA) pe Paon v mpwtn



amoypagn mwov ékave 1 OBwpaviky Soiky-
on to 1460 px. H emxpartéotepn exSoxn yia
™V ovopacia thg Opaykapiag ivar avt|
Tov avaépetal og kamolo Dpdayko evyevr}, o
omolog eiye xtioel oty TEPLOXN KATTOLA E£TTALD-
An, egoykr] katowia ¥ BiMa omwg ovopals-
Tav anod Tovg Pwpaiovg.

KatdMnAn emoxn emokeyipotnrag: ‘Olo
T0 Ypévo. Aev eivar pooPaotpo pe Snudota
UEoa UETAQOPAG. AEV DTTAPYEL KATIOLA Y PEWOT)
1] €LloLTHpLO.

Kovtd oto Nad Ppioketat To kTH)pto mov
oteydler To owotpogeio (portnTik eotia)
¢ Lepdg Mntpdmoing HAeiag.

HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA FRAGAVILLA
One of the most important Byzantine monuments

Y I Y HE HOLY CHURCH of the Dor-
mition of the Virgin, that used to be
catholic once upon a time, Fragavil-

la Monastery, constitutes one of the most
important Byzantine monuments of archi-
tecture in Ilia.

It is located in the southeast of Amaliada
Municipality of Ilida, about 1.5 km from its
center city and south-east of it in a bay with
panoramic view of the Ilian plain.

The temple dates back to the middle of
the 11th century and has undergone exten-

sive operations.

The Fragavilla Monastery, as well as the
surrounding area were recently (2015)
restored by the Ministry of Culture.

The prevailing version for its name Fraga-
villa is the one that refers to someone Frank
noble, who had built in the area some man-
sion, country house or Villa like it was called
by the Romans.

Suitable Visiting Season: All year round.

It is not accessible by public transport.
There is no any charge or ticket.
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TO OYAAAAIO
AITHTOYNTAI AOZAN OEOY:
ENA TAZEIAI XTHN IINEYMATIKH KAHPONOMIA

TON MONQN THX IEPAX MHTPOIIOAEQX HAEIAY
EZEAO®H ATIO THN IEPA MHTPOITOAIN HAEIAY
TON AEKEMBPION TOY 2024

Tepd Mytpémohig "HAelag | 28ng Oxtwppiov 52, TTvpyog | 27131 ITopyog
TA.: 2621022527,2621022069 | E-mail: contact@imilias.gr | website: www.imilias.gr






A MONAXTHPIA tg HAgiag amo-

TEAOVY EeXWPLOTONG TPOOPLIpOVS, OTTOV

0 ETOKETTNG EXELTNY EVKALpia VoL oLV~
vifioer pua avoBevtn mhevpd g OpBodotiag,
o€ oUVOVAOUO PE TIG LOLAITEPOV PUOIKOD KAN-
Aovg Teployég Tov Bpickovra.

Katavoén, apociwon kat oty ovvOétovy
éva povadikd 0Sotmopikd, Tov TPOTPEPEL pova-
Sk} ovykivnon, oTovg avBpwmovg Tov Ta emL-
okémTovTal amd v dxpy thg ENMadag, ald
KalL Ta TEPATA TOV KOTUOU!

HE MONASTERIES of Ilia are spe-

cial destinations, where the visitor

has the opportunity to encounter an
unadulterated side of Orthodoxy, combined
with the areas of particular natural beauty
where they are located.

Enthusiasm, dedication and loyalty make
up a unique one trekking, which offers a
unique thrill, to people who visit them from
every side of Greece itself, as well as from
the ends of the world!



